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John F. Tregidgo

To: Douglas Neumann
Subject: RE: Draft Deliberative - High-level comments on AMP for Berry Lane

From: Amin, Prabal [mailto:Prabal.Amin@WestonSolutions.com]  

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 1:33 PM 
To: 'Kehayes,Stephen'; Douglas Neumann; Delisle, Benjamin 

Cc: Doyle,David; Cozzi,Tom; Garrison, Alanna 

Subject: RE: Draft Deliberative - High-level comments on AMP for Berry Lane 

 

Steve, 

 

Based on our review, all of the responses from Dresdner Robin are acceptable with the exception of the first one.  The 

collection of 24-hour samples would not allow for an appropriate comparison to the established AAC for hexavalent 

chromium which is based on an 8-hour exposure while work is being performed.  These issues were previously vetted 

while the air monitoring program for Site 114 was being developed.  To be consistent with the air monitoring approach 

implemented at Site 114, our suggestion would be to perform 8-hour sampling at all of the perimeter monitors, and also 

24-hour sampling at 1 or 2 of the perimeter monitoring locations.  We would also suggest that Dresdner Robin reach out 

to the air experts at AECOM for any needed clarification on the air monitoring approach employed at Site 114 so that 

consistency is maintained. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Thanks. 

 

Prabal  

 

Prabal N. Amin, P.E. 
Weston Solutions, Inc. 

205 Campus Drive 

Edison, NJ  08837 

prabal.amin@westonsolutions.com 

Voice: 732-417-5857 

Fax: 732-417-5801 

From: Kehayes,Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Kehayes@dep.state.nj.us]  

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 12:37 PM 

To: 'Douglas Neumann'; Delisle, Benjamin 
Cc: Amin, Prabal; Doyle,David; Cozzi,Tom 

Subject: RE: Draft Deliberative - High-level comments on AMP for Berry Lane 

 

Prabal, please advise. 

Thank you, 

Steve 

 

From: Douglas Neumann [mailto:Neumann@DresdnerRobin.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 12:06 PM 
To: Kehayes,Stephen; Delisle, Benjamin 

Cc: 'Amin, Prabal'; Doyle,David; Cozzi,Tom 

Subject: RE: Draft Deliberative - High-level comments on AMP for Berry Lane 

 

Steve/Prabal: 
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Provided below for your consideration is our response to your comments on the Air Monitoring Plan.   

 

Comment  

Please provide a rationale as to why a 24-hour sample collection duration was chosen for perimeter air samples instead 

of an 8-hour duration.  The AAC for hexavalent chromium was calculated  based upon an 8-hour exposure duration, and 

8-hour sample data is more accurate for comparison to the AAC.   

 

Response 

Daily remediation activities will likely exceed 8 hours per day.  Sampling for 24 hours will entirely cover both remediation 

activities and after hour events (should they occur).   From a risk management standpoint, it is our opinion that a 24 

hour sampling duration provides valuable information that can be used to defend against claims of exposure during non 

remediation work activities.  Further, a 24 hour sampling duration will decrease laboratory analysis detection limits by 

3X when compared to an 8 hour sample duration.   Lastly, the results from a 24 hour sampling duration can be 

compared to the 8 hour AAC if needed using simple arithmetic. 

 

Comment 

Please provide rationale/calculations to support the use of an exclusion zone action level of 500 ug/m3.  Due to the 

proximity of the exclusion zone to the property perimeter as exclusion zone is moved along the extent of the proposed 

excavation, the proposed action level of 500 may not be adequately protective of receptors at the fence line, especially in 

areas where there is large spacing between property perimeter air monitoring locations, e.g. between P1 and P2.  [Please 

note that the action level for the Site 114 exclusion zone is 333 ug/m3 over a five-minute averaging period, with a 333 

ug/m3 15-minute action level and a more conservative 100 ug/m3 one-minute early warning limit at the property fence 

line locations.] 

 

Response 

The exclusion zone action levels are developed to ensure there is protection for the workers only and the 500 ug/m3 is 

more than adequate to meet this objective.   However, your point regarding the proximity of exclusion zone to 

perimeter of site is well taken.  We will therefore utilize 333 ug/m3 for both exclusion zone and perimeter thresholds. 

 

Comment 

Please note that the subtraction of upwind / background total dust or hexavalent chromium sample results would not be 

permitted to achieve compliance with the site-specific action levels.  Adjustment for background is not permitted at Site 

114.  

 

Response 

We will use the 333 ug/m
3 

threshold as well as the other alert thresholds, without subtracting background data.   

However, we believe that background data is important information that should be  taken into consideration when 

assessing  causes of high result events  (should they occur) and when developing corrective actions. 

 

Comment 

Weston questions the ability of a single cartridge sampler to collect sufficient sample mass for analysis of both 

hexavalent chromium and PM10, and recommends that Dresdner Robin confirm with their laboratory that appropriate 

reporting limits would be achievable for both parameters if dual analyses were run from each cartridge sampler.  

 

Sampling on one filter has many advantages over using two collocated filters for both analyses when you are looking at 

establishing ratios for Cr+6/Total dust on a site.  We have consulted with the laboratory “Travelers”  and they have 

validated this method.  Further, our air subconsultant  has collected over 5,000 samples using one filter for both OSHA 

215 analysis for Cr+6 and NIOSH 0500 for total dust.   
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I trust that our comments provide sufficient clarification and look forward to your response.  We are also available to 

discuss the matter with you in greater detail via a teleconference call if you think that would be beneficial. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Doug 

 

 

 

From: Kehayes,Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Kehayes@dep.state.nj.us]  

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 11:06 AM 

To: Delisle, Benjamin; Douglas Neumann 
Cc: 'Amin, Prabal'; Doyle,David; Cozzi,Tom 

Subject: RE: Draft Deliberative - High-level comments on AMP for Berry Lane 

 

Ben, the following are Weston’s recommendations on the air sampling plan.  They recommend changes to be consistent 

with the air monitoring plan approved for the 800 Garfield Ave site, which has undergone extensive consideration.  

Please adopt these changes as they are technically sound and to maintain consistency in how PPG is managed on both 

sites. 

 

Would you please share a copy of your LSRP Retention Form with Dave Doyle & I once completed?  The original goes to 

the Bureau of Case Assignment & Initial Notice, as indicated on the form.  I believe you must submit that within 45 days 

of yesterday if Jersey City is actively remediating the site.. 

 

Thank you, 

Steve 

 

From: Amin, Prabal [mailto:Prabal.Amin@WestonSolutions.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 9:51 AM 

To: Doyle,David; Kehayes,Stephen 
Subject: Draft Deliberative - High-level comments on AMP for Berry Lane 

 

Dave/Steve,  

 

Below are Weston’s high level comments on the AMP for Berry Lane provided to us by Dresdner Robin.  Please advise on 

the best way to communicate these to Ben Delisle and Dresdner.  Thanks. 

 

•        Please provide a rationale as to why a 24-hour sample collection duration was chosen for perimeter air samples 

instead of an 8-hour duration.  The AAC for hexavalent chromium was calculated based upon an 8-hour 

exposure duration, and 8-hour sample data is more accurate for comparison to the AAC.   

  

•        Please provide rationale/calculations to support the use of an exclusion zone action level of 500 ug/m
3
.  Due to 

the proximity of the exclusion zone to the property perimeter as exclusion zone is moved along the extent of the 

proposed excavation, the proposed action level of 500 may not be adequately protective of receptors at the 

fence line, especially in areas where there is large spacing between property perimeter air monitoring locations, 

e.g. between P1 and P2.  [Please note that the action level for the Site 114 exclusion zone is 333 ug/m
3
 over a 

five-minute averaging period, with a 333 ug/m
3
 15-minute action level and a more conservative 100 ug/m

3
 one-

minute early warning limit at the property fence line locations.] 

  

•        Please note that the subtraction of upwind / background total dust or hexavalent chromium sample results 

would not be permitted to achieve compliance with the site-specific action levels.  Adjustment for background is 

not permitted at Site 114.  
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•        Weston questions the ability of a single cartridge sampler to collect sufficient sample mass for analysis of both 

hexavalent chromium and PM10, and recommends that Dresdner Robin confirm with their laboratory that 

appropriate reporting limits would be achievable for both parameters if dual analyses were run from each 

cartridge sampler.  

  

 

Prabal N. Amin, P.E. 
Weston Solutions, Inc. 

205 Campus Drive 

Edison, NJ  08837 

prabal.amin@westonsolutions.com 

Voice: 732-417-5857 

Fax: 732-417-5801 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and attachments may contain information which is confidential and 

proprietary. Disclosure or use of any such confidential or proprietary information without the written 

permission of Weston Solutions, Inc. is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the 

sender by return e-mail and delete this email from your system. Thank you.  

     




